Richardson ISD School Health Advisory Council April 27, 2022 Minutes

I. Call to Order

Kellie Sellers, Director of Health and PE and staff co-chair, called the regular meeting of the Richardson ISD School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) to order at 11:36 AM on April 27, 2022. This meeting was held at the Richardson PDC - Building Room A105. K Sellers went over norms and we had an introduction of all members present.

Attendance and Introductions

- K Sellers District Co-Chair SHAC
 - E Davis Health teacher
 - C Fuller PE teacher
- A Gustof Child Nutrition
- S Martin Richardson ISD Counseling Services
 - L Blatzheim Elem counseling services
 - o N Howell Sec counseling services & parent
- A Baker Parent
- S Boyuls -Parent
- K Gray Parent
- J Marshall Parent
- R McGowen Parent
- A Phipps Parent
- R Potter Parent
- S Tyroch Parent
- W Willimas Parent

II. Old Business

- Kellie Sellers asked that members present to look over the minutes that were handed out with the Agenda before the meeting began. If you did not have time to look on our website for the last meeting minutes we have provided you with a "hard copy" for you to review. Laura Blatzheim motioned that the minutes be approved and Summer Martin seconded that motion. The minutes were approved with all "I's" and no "No's".
- Senate Bill 9 has been approved from the Second Special session from the State
 of Texas. Summer Martin Director of Counselors informed SHAC of the details
 of this new bill. This is relating to public school instruction and materials regarding
 the prevention of child abuse, family violence, dating violence, and sex trafficking
 and the adoption of public-school policies to prevent dating violence.
- S Martin discussed that we have more time before the lessons must be taught due to SB 9 protocols that a district must provide lessons to students ONCE in grades 6-8 and ONCE in 9-12. We must also have the Board amend the process and that we must have 2 "open viewings" for the public to view the SB 9 lessons that SHAC has recommended before we move forward. Now that SHAC has recommended those "RISD" created lessons we can move forward.

She asked if there were any questions regarding the lessons that were sent out in an email for SHAC to review

1) A parent asked if the human traffic video in regards to the kid who lost his passport

- and couldn't play soccer that we address this in the lesson since a lot of our students play soccer
- 2) A parent asked that in the lesson over dating violence that the video addresses "jealousy" and could we discuss this with our students in the lesson on how to handle the feelings of "jealousy"
- 3) A parent asked that in the family violence lesson that we stress to students that they should have a say and/or response and not just a "parent voice" of response from the video
 - N Howell said those were great points of view and would add that to these lessons.

III. Report of Departments

- K Sellers Health & PE update
 - New Health and PE TEKs will be implemented in 22-23.
 - o IMA committee is done and approval has been made by the Board.
 - Field Day's are in full swing
 - Kids Heart Challenge is complete and will bring updates to SHAC at the beginning of next year
- Health Services update
 - Numbers for COVID are down across the district.
 - Watching flu and stomach virus
- S Martin Student Services
 - Please make sure you are looking on the RISD website for upcoming events
 - May is "Making connections"
 - Vaping numbers are on the rise at all levels even elementary looking at "vaping sensors" to add these to high school bathrooms.
 - Counselors are getting ready for "summer connections" making sure students have their needs fulfilled. They want students to be aware of the ACT acronym. That students at any age will be able to Acknowledge, Care, and Tell.
- A Gustoff Child Nutrition Department
 - Monthly events
 - Eat your Colors!

Still short 73 workers

- Member asked about supply issues REPLY: they are still very SLOW on service trays. Looking at reusable/washable plates - not big bulky trays for our younger students.
- K Burnell Texas PTA update / PTA updates No new news to report

IV. New Business

K Burnell presented the Bylaws that are needing to be updated. SHAC would like to review the old bylaws from 2017. We asked for recommendations/changes to be made to these old bylaws. These were emailed out to the members to review and make suggestions. The suggestions were reviewed and a few changes were made

to the bylaws regarding conflict of interests, positions in SHAC with description of each position, definition of a "quorum", defining the PA subcommittee,and communicating of the SHAC. These changes were made. J Marshal motioned to approve the bylaws with a second from A Baker – the bylaws were approved unanimously.

V. Announcements, Information and Updates

- K Burnell took the RISD Garden Tour and they are looking for grants to help with more gardens.
- We will be looking for a SHAC chair elect.
- We will begin our "staggered" terms for next year
- We will decide dates for SHAC at the first meeting next school year.

VI. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned by Karen Burnell at 1:11.

The next SHAC meeting will be TBD for next year.